

INGHAM COUNTY GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY :MEETING

September 13, 1995

Meeting called to order by president, Jan Morgan, at 7:30 p.m.
There were 21 ~~mambres~~ members present.

Minutes of August meeting were distributed to all present for their information.

Treasurer's report was approved as read. Our current balance is: \$106.38

Clyde Chamberlain is to present the program for the October 11 meeting. He will be showing slides of gravestone markers.

Jan Morgan announced that our next meeting would be held on October 11, 1995.

There was no old business.

Under new business:

A report was given by the By-Laws Committee....

A suggestion was made to review copies of other groups for study in preparing our by-laws. The following committee was formed to work up the by-laws : Sam Pardee, Jan Morgan, Bill Gerred and John Castle.

Jan Morgan suggested that a Calling Committee be formed. Each member should have about a sheet of four names to call. Volunteers for this committee were: Joyce Darrow, Loretta Shaver and Ray and Joyce Yeutter.

Jean Crawford suggested that a fund be formed for donations to be used to cover the cost of coffee, cream, plates, napkins, silverware, etc.

Elected officers terms will ~~from~~ from September to September of each year.

Program format: A workshop will be formed to help with ideas for our programs.

Jan Morgan announced that she had received a request for membership from a man in Indiana and he has returned his application information sheet.

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Bernice Collins
Bernice Collins, Sec'y